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EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from a non-COJ email address. Do not click any links or
open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning, Ms. Jackie,
 
Just getting back from vacation and wanted to touch base with you. The purpose of the meeting will
be for my Sr. Director to speak with CM Wilson regarding PACE financing.
 
Also, are you good for lunch tomorrow?
 
 
Terrance E. Freeman
Regional Director, Government Affairs
c: 904.449.6267
www.ygrene.com
 

 
 

The information contained in this e-mail (including attachments) is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s), may be used solely for the purpose for which it was sent and may contain confidential information
and/or be subject to privilege or other applicable confidentiality protections. If you are not an intended
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to an intended recipient, please notify the author by replying
to this e-mail and/or delete the e-mail immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure, retention, or
distribution of this e-mail, its contents or its attachments, or taking any action in reliance thereon, is strictly
forbidden.
 

From: Lee, Jacqueline <JackieL@coj.net> 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Terrance Freeman <Terrance.Freeman@ygrene.com>
Subject: FW:
 
Can you let me know the names that will be here and the topic?
 
 

From: Lee, Jacqueline 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:16 PM
To: 'Terrance Freeman'
Subject: RE:
 
I can send you one, but not sure who will be attending with you and not sure what the topic will be.
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From: Terrance Freeman [mailto:terrance.freeman@ygrene.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Lee, Jacqueline
Subject: RE:
 
Or earlier if best
 
 
Terrance E. Freeman
Regional Director, Government Affairs
c: 904.449.6267
www.ygrene.com
 

 
 

The information contained in this e-mail (including attachments) is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s), may be used solely for the purpose for which it was sent and may contain confidential information
and/or be subject to privilege or other applicable confidentiality protections. If you are not an intended
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to an intended recipient, please notify the author by replying
to this e-mail and/or delete the e-mail immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure, retention, or
distribution of this e-mail, its contents or its attachments, or taking any action in reliance thereon, is strictly
forbidden.
 

From: Lee, Jacqueline <JackieL@coj.net> 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:51 PM
To: Terrance Freeman <Terrance.Freeman@ygrene.com>
Subject: RE:
 
NCSPHS, starts at 9am until about 12ish.
 

From: Terrance Freeman [mailto:terrance.freeman@ygrene.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:47 PM
To: Lee, Jacqueline
Subject:
 
When does that committee meet again? Already forgot the routine. 
 
 
Terrance E. Freeman
Regional Director, Government Affairs
c: 904.449.6267
www.ygrene.com
 

 
 

The information contained in this e-mail (including attachments) is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s), may be used solely for the purpose for which it was sent and may contain confidential information
and/or be subject to privilege or other applicable confidentiality protections. If you are not an intended
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to an intended recipient, please notify the author by replying
to this e-mail and/or delete the e-mail immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure, retention, or
distribution of this e-mail, its contents or its attachments, or taking any action in reliance thereon, is strictly
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forbidden.
 

From: Lee, Jacqueline <JackieL@coj.net> 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:43 PM
To: Terrance Freeman <Terrance.Freeman@ygrene.com>
Subject: RE: Test 1
 
Can you come after NCSPHS?
 

From: Terrance Freeman [mailto:terrance.freeman@ygrene.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:36 PM
To: Lee, Jacqueline
Subject: RE: Test 1
 

No worries. Can I lock in the 18th then? Also, early lunch this Wednesday, you available for Fugi
Sushi?  11:15ish?
 
 
Terrance E. Freeman
Regional Director, Government Affairs
c: 904.449.6267
www.ygrene.com
 

 
 

The information contained in this e-mail (including attachments) is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s), may be used solely for the purpose for which it was sent and may contain confidential information
and/or be subject to privilege or other applicable confidentiality protections. If you are not an intended
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to an intended recipient, please notify the author by replying
to this e-mail and/or delete the e-mail immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure, retention, or
distribution of this e-mail, its contents or its attachments, or taking any action in reliance thereon, is strictly
forbidden.
 

From: Lee, Jacqueline <JackieL@coj.net> 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:32 PM
To: Terrance Freeman <Terrance.Freeman@ygrene.com>
Subject: RE: Test 1
 
Good afternoon Mr. Freeman,
 
CM Wilson is out of town on June 15.
 
Best,
Jackie Lee
Executive Council Assistant
Council Member Scott Wilson
District 4
117 W. Duval Street | Jacksonville FL 32202
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Phone 904.630.7372 | Fax 904.630.2906
Email: jackiel@coj.net | www.coj.net
 
 
 

From: Terrance Freeman [mailto:terrance.freeman@ygrene.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Lee, Jacqueline
Subject: RE: Test 1
 
Good afternoon, Jackie,
 

Does the CM have any availability on the 15th of June?
 
 
Terrance E. Freeman
Regional Director, Government Affairs
c: 904.449.6267
www.ygrene.com
 

 
 

The information contained in this e-mail (including attachments) is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s), may be used solely for the purpose for which it was sent and may contain confidential information
and/or be subject to privilege or other applicable confidentiality protections. If you are not an intended
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to an intended recipient, please notify the author by replying
to this e-mail and/or delete the e-mail immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure, retention, or
distribution of this e-mail, its contents or its attachments, or taking any action in reliance thereon, is strictly
forbidden.
 

From: Lee, Jacqueline <JackieL@coj.net> 
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Terrance Freeman <Terrance.Freeman@ygrene.com>
Subject: RE: Test 1
 
Hi Mr. Freeman,
 
CM Wilson is available on June 18, 2018 12:30-1:30 and June 19, 2018 from 12-1pm.  Will either
one of these dates work for you?
 
 
Thanks,
Jackie Lee
Executive Council Assistant
Council Member Scott Wilson
District 4
117 W. Duval Street | Jacksonville FL 32202
Phone 904.630.7372 | Fax 904.630.2906
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From: Terrance Freeman [mailto:terrance.freeman@ygrene.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Lee, Jacqueline
Subject: Test 1
 
 
 
Terrance E. Freeman
Government Relations
Ygrene Energy Fund
www.ygreneworks.com
c: 904.449.6267
 
 

 

mailto:jackiel@coj.net
http://www.coj.net/
mailto:terrance.freeman@ygrene.com
http://www.ygreneworks.com/

